9/29/200912:53:53 PMlage 1 of 1

Ruth Nettles O9o003= Gt )

From: beth keating@akerman.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 11:45 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: Docket No. 090003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment

Attachments: 20090929114151494 pdf

Attached for filing in the referenced Docket, please find Florida City Gas's Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

(850) 224-9634

{850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth. keating@akerman.com

A,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

(850} 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)
beth.keating@akerman.com

B. Docket No. 090003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up.
C. Filed on behalf of Florida City Gas

D. Number of pages: 4

E. Preliminary Statement of Issues and Positions

www.akerman.com | Bio | vV Card

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential information, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and TRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal 1ax advice
contained in this transmittal, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalities under the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, or (i1}
proraoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
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Washington, DC

West Palm Beach

September 29, 2009

VIA Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Lommission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090003-GU — Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True-Up

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for ﬁ_l.ing in the above referenced Docket, please find the Preliminary List of
Issues and Positions for Florida City Gas.

Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated. It you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me,

Sincerely,

i,

Beth Keating

AKERMAN SENTERFITT ;
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 1
Tallahassee, F1. 32302-1877 ‘
Phone: (850) 224-9634

Fax: (850)222-0103
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment } Docket No. 090003-GU
(PGA) True-up
) Filed: September 29, 2009
FLORIDA CITY GAS

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS

Florida City Gas submits this preliminary statement of issues and positions:

Issue 1: What are the appropriate final purchased gas adjustment true-up
amounts for the period January 2008 through December 20087

Florida City Gas: An under-recovery of $1,404,419.

Issue 2: What are the actual/estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up
amounts for the period January 2009 through December 20097

Florida City Gas: An over-recovery of $1,472,219.

Issue 3: What are the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts to be
collected during the period January 2010 through December 20107

Florida City Gas: An over-recovery of $67,800 for a true-up refund factor of 0.151
cents per therm.

Issue 4; What are the appropriate levelized purchased gas cost recovéry
(cap) factors for the period January 2010 through December 20107

Florida City Gas: 96.038cents per therm (before the regulatory assessment fee) or
96.521 cents per therm {with the regulatory assessment fee).

DOCUMONT NUMEER-DATE
| Q017 SEP29 8

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




Docket No. 090003-GU
September 29, 2009

Issue 5: What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas
adjustment charge for billing purposes?

Florida City Gas: The factors should be effective for ali meter readings on or after
January 1, 2010 and should apply for bills rendered for meter
readings taken between January 1, 2010 and December 31, 2010.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 29th day of September, 2008.

Befh Keating
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200

Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 224-8634




Docket No. 090003-GU
September 29, 2009

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that « true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S.
Mail to the following parties of record this 29" day of September, 2009:

Florida Public Utilities Company
Chery! Martin

P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beuch, FL 33402-3395

MacFarlane Ferguson Law Firm
Ansley Watson, Jr.

P.O. Box 1531

Tampa, FL 33601-1531

Messer Law Firm
Norman H. Horton, Jr.
P.O Box 15579
Tallahassee, FL, 32317

Office of Public Counsel

J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
¢/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

People Gas System
Pauta Brown

P.O.Box 111

Tamipa, FL 33601-0111

3t. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc.
Mr. Stuart 1. Shoaf

P.O. Box 549

Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549

TECO Energy, Inc.
Matthew Costa

P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

AGL Resources Inc.

Elizabeth Wade/David Weaver
Ten Peachtrec Place

Location 1470

Atlanta, GA 30309

Florida City Gas

Melvin Willilams

955 East 25™ Street
Hialeah, FI. 33013-3498

Katherine Fleming

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Dak Boulevard
Tallahasses, F1, 32399

Charles A. Costin

Costin and Costin Law Firm
P.O. Box 98

Port Saint Joe, FL 32457-1159

Beth Keating ~

Akerman Senterfitt, Atlomeys atl Law
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallaghassee, FI1. 32301




